

Prof. William Addressi

Curriculum Vitae

Office contact information

Department of Economics and Business Science
University of Cagliari
Via Sant'Ignazio, 17 - 09123 Cagliari - ITALY
Office: Floor 1 n° 13
Telephone +39 070 675 3801
Email: william.addressi@unica.it; w.addressi@gmail.com
<https://sites.google.com/site/waddressi/>

Current position and affiliation

Associate Professor at the Department of Economics and Business Science University of Cagliari

Italian National Scientific Qualification as Associate Professor in Economics (13/A1), Economic Policy (13/A2), Applied Economics (13/A4)
Associated Researcher CRENoS Univ. of Cagliari and Sassari.
Research Fellow Luiss Lab of European Economics, Luiss University, Rome, Italy

Education

PhD in Economics, 2004-2008
DISSERTATION: "*Essays on Dynamic Stochastic General Equilibrium Models*"
"Federico Caffè" University of Rome 3

Master in International Economics 2003-2004
"Tor Vergata" University of Rome 2

University degree in Political Science, *Summa cum Laude*, November 2002.
DISSERTATION: "The Role of Institutions in Labour Market Performance"
"Sapienza" University of Rome 1

Research interests

Multisector Macroeconomics – Business Cycle – Labour Market – Productivity Estimation
– Applied Economics

Articles in Journals

Addessi W., Sallusti F. (forthcoming) “Consumer preferences and changes in labour market”, in Handbook on labour market transformations, Chapter 11, Edward Elgar. ISBN: 978 1 83910 694

Addessi W., Biagi B., Ciucci C., Detotto C., and M. Pulina (2024) “Exploring the Misalignment Between HEIS’ Educational Offerings and the Local Economy in Low(er) Income Regions”, **Regional Studies**, 1-17 (ABS 4 stars, A) <https://doi.org/10.1080/00343404.2024.2358827>

Addessi W., Etzo I. (2024) “International immigration and final consumption expenditure composition”, **Review of World Economics**, 160, 427-454 (ABS 2 stars, A) <https://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s10290-023-00501-9>

Addessi W., Brandano M.G., and B. Biagi (2019) “Evaluating the effect of the introduction of the euro on tourist flows: A synthetic control approach”, **World Economy**, 42 (5), 1554-1575 (ABS 2 stars, A) DOI: 10.1111/twec.12763

Addessi William (2018) “Population Age Structure and Consumption Expenditure Composition: Evidence from European Countries”, **Economics Letters**, 168, 18-20, (ABS 3 stars, A)

Addessi W., Pulina M., and F. Sallusti (2017), “Impact of Changes in Consumer Preferences on Sectoral Labour Reallocation: Evidence from the Italian Economy”, **Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics**, 79 (3), 348-365. (ABS 3 stars, A)

Addessi William (2014) “Preference shifts and the change of consumption composition”, **Economics Letters**, 125, 14-17. (ABS 3 stars, A)

Addessi William (2014) “The Productivity Effect of Permanent and Temporary Labor Contracts in the Italian Manufacturing Sector”, **Economic Modelling**, 36, 666-672. (ABS 2 stars, A)

Addessi W., Saltari E., and R. Tilli (2014), “The R&D and Innovation Activities and the Use of External Numerical Flexibility”, **Economic Modelling**, 36, 612-621. (ABS 2 stars, A)

Addessi W., Saltari E. (2012), “The perverse effect of debt tax benefit on firm investment decisions”, **Economic Notes**, 41, 3, 101-114. (ABS 1 star)

Addessi W., Busato F. (2011) “Preference shifts between consumption goods and cross-sectoral co-movement”, **Economics Letters**, 111, 213-216. (ABS 3 stars, A)

Addessi W., Busato F. (2010) “Relative-Preference Shifts and Business Cycle”, **B.E. Journal of Macroeconomics**, Vol. 10, 1, Article 37. (ABS 2 stars, A)

Addessi W., Di Cosmo V. (2010) “Capital Structure and Quality of Service in Regulated Firms”, IUP/ICFAI Journal of Entrepreneurship Development, VII, 38-48. ISSN 0973-2659

Addessi W., Busato F. (2009), “Fair wages, labor relations and asset returns”, **Journal of Financial Stability**, 5, p. 410-430. (ABS 3 stars, A)

Addressi W., Tilli R. (2009), *“Labor Market Reforms as a Source of the Recent Italian Puzzle”*, Journal of European Economy, 8, p. 5-20.

(**ABS** Association of Business Schools, journal ranking ranges from 1 to 4 stars)
(**A** denotes first class journal in the Italian ranking classification of journals)

Working papers

Addressi W., Delogu M (2021) *“Infrastructure Accumulation in Developing Countries: The Role of the Informal Sector”*, CRENOS, Working Paper n. 2021/03

Addressi W., Pulina M. (2017) *“Sectoral Composition of Consumption Expenditure: A Regional Analysis”*, CRENOS, Working Paper n. 2017/03.

Sallusti F., Addressi W. (2010) *“Heterogeneity and Specificity of Knowledge: a Model of Governance Choice”*, Papers in Evolutionary Political Economy, working papers n. 3.

Addressi William (2009), *“A note on firms’ investment under tax benefits of debt and exogenous debt constraint”*, SSRN.

Works in Progress

Addressi W., Pulina M., and F. Sallusti, *“Advertisement, Preferences, and Prices: a Sectoral Level Analysis”*

Reports

Addressi William (2024) *“Il mercato del lavoro”*, responsabile del capitolo 2 e autore delle sezioni 2.1 – 2.3 in *Economia della Sardegna: 31° Rapporto*, pp. 57-70, ISBN 978-88-68515-17-1.

Addressi William e Federico Sallusti (2024) *“Focus. Assetto proprietario e partecipazione alle catene globali del valore delle imprese in Sardegna”*, Sezione 1.8 in *Economia della Sardegna: 31° Rapporto*, pp. 39-44, ISBN 978-88-68515-17-1.

Addressi William (2023) *“Il mercato del lavoro”*, responsabile del capitolo 2 e autore delle sezioni 2.1 – 2.3 in *Economia della Sardegna: 30° Rapporto*, pp. 57-68, ISBN 978-88-68514-66-2.

Addressi William e Cavalli Luciano (2023) *“Approfondimento. Principali componenti dell’economia sommersa”*, Sezione 1.8 in *Economia della Sardegna: 30° Rapporto*, pp. 41-45, ISBN 978-88-68514-66-2.

Addessi William (2013), “*Statistic-Based Tax Assessment archive and representing capabilities of the universe of enterprises*” in “*Using the administrative archive of Sector’s Studies to improve annual national accounts*” Eurostat-Istat Grant Agreement for an action, number -20102.2010.001-2010.189.

Addessi William (2009), “*Popolazione, lavoro e welfare*”, in *Rapporto annuale sullo stato e prospettive dell’economia, dello sviluppo e del lavoro nella Regione Lazio 2008*, Consiglio Regionale dell’Economia e del Lavoro “CREL” (with Andrea Passacantilli).

Academic and Work experience

Erasmus+ visitor at the Kemmy Business School, Univ. of Limerick (April, 2024)

Academic Visitor – University of Corsica, September 2022.

Lecturer at the Kemmy Business School, Univ. of Limerick (2015-2019)

Visiting position, EIEF (Rome, Italy), in September-December 2018

Academic Visitor – University of Cagliari, Department of Economics and Business, June 2018.

Erasmus Teaching Exchange, University of Sassari, Department of Political Science, October 2017

Assistant Professor, University of Sassari, Department of Economics and Business Science, December 2012 – December 2015.

Academic Visitor – Research Fellow Department of Economics University of Oxford from September 2014 to March 2015.

Post Doctoral Position, “Sapienza”, University of Rome 1, Department of Economics and Law, April 2012 - December 2012

Visiting Researcher, ESRI (the Economic and Social Research Institute), Dublin Ireland – August 2012.

Researcher, ISTAT Italian National Institute of Statistics - Dept. of National Accounts and Economic Statistics, September 2011 - March 2012

Post Doctoral Position, “Sapienza”, University of Rome 1, Department of Economics and Law, June 2009 - May 2011

Fondazione Brodolini, Report on labor productivity in Italy - February 2011.

IPI (Istituto Promozione Industriale) participated in a research group analysing the public incentives for Italian firms – December 2009 - February 2010 .

Temporary collaboration aimed at “the Analysis of the Italian Household Budget Survey”, University of Rome 3 – May 2009.

Temporary collaboration with the Department of Public Economics, University of Rome 1 – January–April 2009.

Collaboration to the project “Optimal time-consistent fiscal policy and tax evasion”, University of Milan “Luigi Bocconi” – September 2008 – January 2009.

Collaboration to the report on the state of the economy of Regione Lazio, University of Rome 3 & CREL – November–December 2008.

Collaboration to the “Report on the Italian labour market reforms”, Centro Europa Ricerche – Summer 2002.

Teaching experience

Lecturer in “Macroeconomics” undergraduate degree in economics and finance, University of Cagliari since 2020/21

Lecturer in “Quantitative Macroeconomics” postgraduate degree in Economics and Finance, University of Cagliari since 2023/24

Lecturer in “the Economics of Growth and Globalization” postgraduate degree in Economics and Finance, University of Cagliari from 2020/21 to 2022/23.

Lecturer in “Economics” undergraduate degree in Law, University of Cagliari from 2020/21 to 2023/24

Lecturer in “Microeconomics” undergraduate degree in economics and finance, University of Cagliari 2019/20

Lecturer in “Tourism Economics” undergraduate degree in Tourism, University of Cagliari 2019/20

Lecturer in “Macroeconomic Theory” for Master in Economic Analysis, University of Limerick 2017/18, 2018/19

Lecturer in “Macroeconomics (business students)” University of Limerick 2015/16, 2016/17 2017/18, 2018/19 almost 600 students

Lecturer in “Macroeconomics (non-business students)” University of Limerick 2015/16 & 2016/17 (half module), about 300 students

Lecturer in “Monetary Economics” University of Limerick 2015/16, 2016/17, 2017/18, 2018/19

Lecturer in “Principles of Economics” University of Limerick 2015/16 & 2016/17, for students working for the Tax Revenue of Ireland

Lecturer in “Dissertation Preparation” for Master students University of Limerick 2015/16 & 2016/17

Lecturer in “Advanced Macroeconomics” PhD program of the University of Sassari and the University of Cagliari 2013/14 & 2014/15.

Lecturer in “Economic Policy” University of Sassari 2013/14 & 2014/15.

Lecturer in “Economic Policy” University of Sassari 2012/13 (only partially).

Lecturer in “Microeconomics” University of Sassari 2012/13 (only partially).

Lecturer in “Macroeconomics and Economic Policy” Luiss University of Rome, 28th February – 31st October 2012 (only partially).

Teaching assistantship in “Financial Economics” University of Rome 1, Faculty of Economics, May 2012.

Lecturer in “Macroeconomics and Finance” (MA in International Management) University of Malta LINK Campus in Rome, November 2007 – April 2008.

Teaching assistantship in “Financial Economics” University of Rome 1, Faculty of Economics, May 2010.

Teaching assistantship in “Economic Policy” University of Rome 3, Faculty of Economics, September 2006 - September 2009.

Tutorship in “Economic Policy” University of Rome 3, Faculty of Economics, January – April 2006.

Teaching assistantship in “Macroeconomics” University of Rome 1, Faculty of Management Engineering, October – December 2008.

Teaching assistantship in “Advanced Economics” University of Rome 1, Faculty of Political Science, October – December 2006.

Advanced courses

“Dynare Summer School 2022”. Paris, CEPREMAP - DSGE-net - MONFISPOL project, from May 30th to June 3rd 2022.

“Spatial Econometrics”. Univ. of Vienna, September 2017.

“Numerical Methods for Time Inconsistency, Private Information and Limited Commitment”. Univ. of Cagliari, July 2017.

“Continuous-time methods for Economics and Finance - Summer School in Computational Economics”. Univ. of Cagliari, July 2015.

“Introduction to simulation and estimation of DSGE models - Summer School in Computational Economics”. Univ. of Cagliari, July 2015.

"LateX". Rome, LABECOSTATIMAT (laboratori tecnico scientifici per l'economia, la statistica e la matematica applicata), October and November 2011.

"Matlab". Rome, LABECOSTATIMAT, May and June 2011.

"Dynare Summer School 2011". Paris, CEPREMAP - DSGE-net - MONFISPOL project, from June 20th to 24th 2011.

"Labour Economics - Theory". Lectures and Workshop, "Gutenberg" University of Mainz, instructor Prof. Fabien Postel-Vinay, from April 4th to 8th 2011.

"Tools to work with modern macro models". Amsterdam Macroeconomics Summer Courses, "Tinbergen" Institute, instructor Prof. Wouter J. den Haan, from August 9th to 20th 2010.

"Innovation, growth, employment, international production. Models and data analysis". Advanced Course 2009, "Sapienza" University of Rome 1, 20th – 24th April 2009.

"Global Sensitivity Analysis for Macroeconomic Models". Course of the Euro-area Economy Modelling Centre of the European Commission, Ispra April 2007.

Refereeing Activity

International Journal of Manpower, Macroeconomics Dynamics, Labour, Economic Modelling, Industrial Relations, Bulletin of Economic Research, Inter-American Development Bank (IDB), Open Journal of Social Science, Current Issues in Tourism, Economics and Business Letters, Italian Economic Journal.

Conferences & Seminars

The 2024 Annual Meeting of ASSET (Association of Southern European Economic Theorists) – Venice October 31st – November 2nd

16th Jornadas de Economía Laboral / Labour Economics Meeting, Barcelona – Spain, 11-12 July 2024

XIII Workshop on Institutions, Individual Behavior and Economic Outcomes, Organizer of the Economics of Education Session, Alghero (2nd July 2024)

6th Baltic Economic Conference, 27-28 June 2024, Tallinn (Estonia)

38th Conference of the Italian Association of Labour Economics (AIEL), Genova – Italy, 8th and 9th September 2023.

5th Baltic Economic Conference, 19-20 June 2023, Riga (Latvia)

21th Annual European Economics and Finance Society Conference, Berlin – Germany, 15th – 18th June 2023

63^a Riunione Scientifica Annuale, Società Italiana degli Economisti, 20-22 October 2022, Torino (Italy)

University of Corsica, invited speaker for seminar, September 29th 2022, Corte (Corsica)

15th Jornadas de Economía Laboral / Labour Economics Meeting, Albacete – Spain, 29th June – 1st July 2022

20th Annual European Economics and Finance Society Conference, Krakow – Poland, 16th – 19th June 2022

7th International Conference on The Shadow Economy, Tax Behaviour and Institutions, September 2021

Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Científicas (CSIC), Invited Speaker for seminar, July 2021

ICEEE 2021: NINTH ITALIAN CONGRESS OF ECONOMETRICS AND EMPIRICAL ECONOMICS, January 2021

60^a Riunione Scientifica Annuale, Società Italiana degli Economisti, 24-26 October 2019, Palermo (Italy)

Gli Economisti incontrano il Territorio, workshop di ricerca, July 5th 2019, Orani (Italy)

Kemmy Business School Seminal Series, speaker, May 2019, Limerick (Ireland)

University College Dublin, invited speaker for a seminar, April 4th 2019, Dublin (Ireland)

VI Workshop on Structural Transformation and Macroeconomics Dynamics, session chair, Cagliari, Italy (11-12 May 2018),

VIII Workshop on Institutions, Individual Behavior and Economic Outcomes, Organizer of the Macroeconomics Session, Alghero (June 2017)

VII Workshop on Institutions, Individual Behavior and Economic Outcomes, Organizer of the Macroeconomics Session and of the Tourism Economics Session, Alghero (June 2016)

Department of Economics Seminar, KBS – University of Limerick (20th April 2016).

VI Workshop on Institutions, Individual Behavior and Economic Outcomes, Organizer of the Macroeconomics Session, Alghero (June 2015)

Bridge Seminar, Bilbao University (June 2014)

V Workshop on Institutions, Individual Behavior and Economic Outcomes, Organizer of the Macroeconomics Session, Alghero (June 2014)

Modelling in Macroeconomics and Finance Conference, 2nd IES Economic Meeting, Prague (September 2013)

Structural Change, Dynamics, and Economic Growth Conference, Livorno (September 2013)

Conference on Recent Developments in Macroeconomics, ZEW, Mannheim (July 2013)

IV Workshop on Institutions, Individual Behavior and Economic Outcomes, Alghero (June 2013)

XVI Applied Economics Meeting, Granada (June 2013)

Seminar at University of Sassari (April 2013).

International Conference “Beyond the short run: productivity growth, market imperfections and macroeconomic disequilibrium”, Rome (May 2012).

AIEL, XXVI Conference of Labor Economics, Milan (September 2011).

AEET, IX Jornadas de Economía Laboral, Santiago de Compostela (July 2011).

International Workshop LASER-IAB “Increasing Labor Market Flexibility – Boon or Bane”, Nuremberg (March 2011).

Workshop “Capital accumulation, labor contracts and productivity” at University of Rome 1 (December 2010).

EIEF Lunch Seminar, Rome (October 2010).

EAEPE (European Association for Evolutionary Political Economy) Conference 2009, Amsterdam (November 2009).

Annual Conference ASSET (Association of Southern European Economic Theorists) 2008, EUI Florence (November 2008).

4th NHH-UiO Workshop for Economic Dynamics, University of Oslo and summer school on “*Risk sharing and the New Dynamic Public Finance*” (June 2008).

Brunel Annual Phd Conference in Economics and Finance 2008, University of Brunel, London (May 2008).

Annual Conference ASSET (Association of Southern European Economic Theorists) 2007, Padua (November 2007).

AIEL, XXII Conference of Labor Economics, Naples (September 2007).

Annual Conference WIEM (Warsaw International Economic Meeting), Warsaw (July 2007).

Seminar at “Sapienza” University of Rome 1 (November 2006).

Seminar at “Parthenope” University of Naples (October 2006).

Scholarship and Fellowship

KBS Seed Funds 2017, University of Limerick (700 €)

Research Grant 2012-2013 Einaudi Institute for Economics and Finance, EIEF (10,000 €)

Financial support for “Avvio alla Ricerca 2012” University of Rome “La Sapienza” (2,000 €)

PHD fellow University of Rome 3 (800 € per month for 3 years)

Computer skills

- MS Office 97/2000/XP (Word, Excel, PowerPoint), Scientific Workplace, LaTeX, TeXstudio, WinEdt
- Software: Matlab, Dynare, Stata.

Language skills

- | | |
|----------------------------------|---------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> English | Fluent |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Spanish | Basic |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Italian | Mother tongue |